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From; Joanne Mccarthy <Jmccarthy@theherald.com.au>
To: "mcieishaLôÞoi¡ce.nsw.9ov'au <mcieishaG'p"i¡".äsw'9ûv'au)

Date; Saturday, April 24, 2010 12:O4PM

subjectr FWi from Joanne Mccarthy, Newcastle Herald

Redacted at Comm¡ssione/s d¡rect¡on

From I Joanne lvlccarthy
s€nk Tuesday, 13 April2010 3:14 PM

Tor 'Fr Br¡an Lucâs'
Subjectr RE: from Joanne Mccðrthy, Newcastle Herald

Thank you

From; Fr Br¡an Lucås [mall¡o:gensec@cathol¡c.org.au]
S€ntr Tuesday, 13 April 2010 3:12 PM

To: Joanne Mccarthy
Subjêct: RE: from Joanne Mccarthy, Newc¿sde Herald

Dear Joanne,

I said that I had no recollection. I still do not have any recollect¡on l may have spoken wlth him but I do not

recall what he said or what I said to Bishop clárke
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Fmm! Joanne Mccarthy [mallto:jmctarthy@theherald.com,ãu]
Sentr Tuesday, 13 Apr¡l 2010 1:42 Pl'4

To: Fr Brian Lucas
Subject RE: from Joanne Mccarthy, Newcðstle Herdld

Dear Ff Lucas,

I have a document written by the late Bishop Leo Clalke to McAl¡nden on October 19, 1995¡ ¡nforming
McAlinden the dioc.gse had begun an imÞed¡lhent to the exerc¡se ofordeß case, which says the decision
was made'ln the l¡ght ofyour admlss¡on to Fr Br¡an Lucas and other ev¡dencen.

' ls there another Fr Brian Lucas?

I also have Ê letter lrom McAlinden to Clarke dated October 26, 1995, ¡ñ which he sâis 'lncidentâlly, the
\ word 'confidèntial' has a very hollow ring as far as Maitland ¡s concemed: Brian Lucas conv¡oced dìe,

\.-.. , ãga¡nÊt my better iudgemeni, to acceptihat he informatlon I gave him would be held. in strict conf¡denêe by
the bishoC'.

F¡om: Fr Br¡an Lucås [mallto:gensec@catholic.org.au]
Sentr Tuesday, 13 April 2010 12:45 PM
To: Joanne Mccartlry
SubjecÈ RE: from Joãnne Mccarthy, NewcastJe Herald

Dear Joanne,

After some 15 or more yea¡ìs f do not trust my recollect¡on sufficlently to make any puÞlic statement I do not
have any Íecollec{on of meetlng Fr McAllnden.

ljr Brialr LrJcös

(r;r:lrì(,.rä | Secf r;¡tðn/

Arr5l r-aliûo (:atholrr: f',¡shops Conference
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G,P.O. BOX 368

CANBERRA 2601

p 02 6201 9845

t 02- 6247 60A3

From: Jænne Mccarthy [nallb:jmcEarthy@theher¿ld.com.au]
seflti Monday, 12 April 2010 6:57 PM

Td: Fr Brian LuGs
Subjece frþm loanne Mccarthy, Ne casde Herald

I am preparing further stories on.the church,s handllng of h¡s cãse, lncludlng an attempt to lâlclze him ¡n
aôoE

Can you confirm you had cohtact wlth McAl¡nden?

can you conf¡rm information was conveyed by you to the then Maitland Newcastle Bìshop Leo clarks after
a conversat¡on or session with McAlínden?

https://dommp0T.glb.police.nsw.gov.ar:/mail/28309.nsf/($lnbox){A99D79852Ð69C90... 310512010
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haung an ¡nvolvemenrw¡th the McAlinrjetl maqer'

Thaok you, ioar¡ne t,lccadhY.

' R€[¡^LT?Ð
I hâve alre-ãdú senl.quesìlons ro n¡aìuan¿ Newcåstle Elshop Mlchacl Mll9li:L9,

: am requlred lo ask rot 
"päiìFäiËtïå"!!f 

i'"t ¡,åî ¡eiãuïà v"'rtnarne $4r' qe indruood as ''

ñE eilll Ëfe*i scann'ed py the messagelabs Ëmall SecurltY system'
räiriJrã inror¡nation pleaie viiit trttp://wYtw'mcssagelabs'com/emall

i

t: emall lÞs beed Messôgelðbs Emts¡l Secu,rlty System.
For mofe lnforrnBtlon p¡eâEe visit

by the Messagelðbs Emts¡l secu,rìty Systr
.¿i;it http ://wr,e\,y,messàbelûbs,com/email
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ä;;;;;;;;ìti;;;;;;t any ¡¡roñurìon co¡ehc{tin íbk c{m¡ or ûù¡¡ìorr 0Þ5' tor¡4r (44Ð¡rÞ¡;oa!54 no(s¡'¡rËrôô'ol9¡o Fùìrh}

doc¡ nol occcl lôoÉl¡ctPoneìbl6lv lor llre conloñlÂotlhìs hc.¡i{ê o¡ ûlìôêlcd lilÞs
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Thls emall has b""n s9anned by thè Messagetåbs Emall Securlty Syst'

For more lnformatlon please vislt httpi/,/www'messagelabs'com/emall

9.lr{-o
Èrji:moi" ¡nørmauon ptease ùtiit trttp:/./tä,r,rnessag.glãb.s.com/eriall:

the
NSw Pol¡ce Force Intranet.

.
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